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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
PWGSC/TPSGC Acquisitions
Sherwood Business Centre
161 St. Peters Road/
161, rue St. Peters
2nd Floor, Suite 204/
2ième étage, pièce 204
Charlottetown
Prince Edward Island
C1A 5P7
Bid Fax: (902) 566-7514

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(506) 851-6759

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Public Works and Government Services Canada
Sherwood Business Centre
161 St. Peters Road/
2nd Floor, Suite 204
Charlottetown
Prince Ed
C1A 5P7

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet Daniel J. MacDonald (DJM) Building

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
ED001-212664/B
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
ED001-212664
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWC-034-4575
File No. - N° de dossier
PWC-2-45003 (034)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Stockman (PWC), Sonia
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(506) 961-7412 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pwc034
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2022-07-06
Date 
006
Amendment No. - N° modif.

Daniel J. MacDonald (DJM) Building Modernization, Charlottetown, PE

02:00 PM
2022-07-21

Atlantic Daylight Saving Time ADT
Heure Avancée de l'Atlantique HAA
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This Solicitation Amendment No. six  (6) is raised to include the following :  
  

1. Answer the following questions: 
 

Q2. Every floor with window sprinklers must have a separate independent zone, by code, from the floor 
zone sprinklers. Again can we have (1) separate zone per floor rather (4) independent zones 
A2. The Contractor is to provide a complete and operational fire protection system in compliance with 
all applicable codes, standards and code consultant report, as noted on the M40 series drawings and 
Division 21 specifications. 

Q3. Are all the VFD’s supplied by section 23?  On the points list it shows supplied by section 25. 
A3. VFDs to be supplied by Division supplying the equipment associated with the respective VFDs. VFDs 
to comply with requirements noted in Specification section 23 05 14 Variable Frequency Drives. Points 
list will be revised accordingly as part of the Addenda 2. 

Q4. Are all the control valves by section 25?  On the Points list is shows some valves supplied by section 
23.  Example:  Fan coils, wall fines, FPB, Force flow heater. 
A4. All the control valves to be supplied by Division 25. Points list will be revised accordingly as part of 
the Addenda 2. 

Q5. I believe you are missing the Air flow station for Exhaust fan 3 on the point list and control details.  
The only place it’s shown is on drawings M73-04. 
A5. Air flow station is not required for exhaust fan EF-3. M73-04 will be revised accordingly as part of 
the Addenda 2. 

Q6. Reference A21-00 to A21-06- Demountable partitions  -Please provide Elevations with details as to 
the type of demountable walls (ex: solid, glass, working walls etc.) 
A6. Elevations are not required. There are section diagrams provided on sheet A01-07 under the Glazed 
screen walltypes and plan details at 3/4 A53-02. The door heights (full height) are called out in the door 
schedule & specification 

Q7. Is there any problem with running the standpipe a/o combined standpipe/sprinkler risers in the 
stairwells? 
A7. There are currently existing slab opening for risers in the locations shown that are being reused. 
There are currently no such pentetrations in the existing stairs slabs nor any clear information that such 
penetrations will be possible. The intent is to minimize construction activity in the stairwells. 

Q8. Would 240KA/Phase be acceptable for TVSS Unit, versus Eaton Standard of 250KA? 
A8. 240 kA/Phase is acceptable 

Q9. Are all accessories listed in 26 28 16.02 2.4.1 on all MCCB, or, only if indicated on drawings? 
A9. Include additional accessories if indicated on single line diagram. 
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Q10. In the basement area around the garage door entrances you specify dry pipe system rather than 
wet pipe system. Why is there a need for heat tracing? Drum drips are not required to be heat traced. 
A10. Heat tracing refers to the wet standpipe section of piping in the area, not to the dry sprinkler 
system. Clarification in  Addenda 2 

Q11. Is Owner’s Meter for the Fire Pump required in Switchboard AAA? It is shown on Elevation Detail 
4/E03-01, but not shown on SLD 1/E04-01 
A11. Digital meter required on fire pump as per detail 4/E03-01 

Q12. Will the building have occupants at any point during construction? a. Can work throughout the 
course of the project be done during the day (assuming on schedule),b. Or will night/weekend work be 
required (i.e. certain areas or times, etc.)?c. Will there be a phased approach? 
A12. The building will be unoccupied during construction with the exception of any Departmental 
Representatives for the purposes construction administration.  

Q13. Reference Section 10 23 26 - Glass Partition Systems- Partition Type P-3.1A notes an STC rating of 
36.  These same rooms in the A02-10 Series along with the Door Hardware Schedule show STC 35 
ratings.  Can you please clarify? 
A13. Refer to General Note 2 on drawing A01-07 

Q14. Reference Section 10 23 26 - Glass Partition Systems-- Partition Type P-3.1B notes an STC rating of 
46.  These same rooms in the A02-10 Series along with the Door Hardware Schedule show STC 45 
ratings.  Can you please clarify? 
A14. Refer to General Note 2 on drawing A01-07 

 

2. The following Addendum 002 to the tender is effective immediately. This addendum shall 
form part of the contract documents. 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 
ED001-212664/B 006 pwc034 
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME 
R.056687.005             PWC-2-45003 
 

 

 Page 3 of - de 3 
 

 


